Memorandum

Date:  March 1, 2022
To: City Clerk
From: Alexis Longstreet, Planning Dept.

Re: Administrative Approvals

cc: Shelli Reid, Planning Dept.

This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from February 22, 2022,
through February 28, 2022:

Administrative Amendment 22013 to Special Permit #1219N Bryan Health — East Campus
Signage Plan at S. 48th and Sumner Street, to add a new wall sign as part of an obelisk
support structure approved by the Planning Director on February 22, 2022.

Administrative Amendment 22007 to Special Permit #1855 Country Plaza to increase the
floor area on Lot 3 from 20,000 to 24,000 square feet thereby increasing the total floor area
allowed from 44,400 to 48,400 square feet generally located at S. 56" Street & Waltz

Road approved by the Planning Director on February 25, 2022.

Administrative Amendment 220015 to Special Permit #1892 ATC Sequoia Personal
Wireless Facility to delete the 15-year time limit on the approval of the special permit per
Resolution #PC-00657 generally located at 600 Fletcher Avenue approved by the Planning
Director on February 25, 2022.
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